

# Jackie Johnson

**Always be you, but push yourself to be an even better you every single day!**

Minneapolis, MN 55445

[jacquelynjohnson09@gmail.com](mailto:jacquelynjohnson09@gmail.com)

+1 507 210 9646

## Professional Summary

---

For the past 8 years, I've been in 7 leadership positions in various lines of work. From running summer camps, to being the first head coach of a program, to leading a national championship team, to being apart of a NCAA qualifying team, to helping develop a diminished program, and from helping the fastest growing company grow their production facilities to double their capacity, becoming a Master Club Fitter, taking on the Head PGA professional at Legacy and the GM, and starting my own business with Be Elite Golf Academy. I've been in various places in my life, but it's helped me grow as a person and learn various skills that have developed me be a great leader! In order to be the best version of you, people need to be willing to push their boundaries and grow in all sorts of areas! This helps build your skills in different ways and makes you see situations in different perspectives.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Founder and CEO**

Be Elite Golf Academy-Minneapolis, MN

November 2023 to Present

Be Elite Golf Academy is a golf teaching company that specializes in player development at ALL levels and ages. We take pride in helping golfers reach realistic expectations by preparing them to be successful on the golf course!

### **Master Club Fitter and PGA Professional**

2nd Swing Golf-Eden Prairie, MN

June 2020 to Present

Certified master golf fitter that fits golfers into the products that best suit them in their golf game. Certified through all manufacturers (ie Titelist, Ping, Mizuno, Taylormade, Cobra, Callaway, Srixon)! Work with trackman, online components, and video analyzation. Top 100 Fitter in the US.

### **Head Golf Professional and General Manager**

The Legacy Golf Club-Faribault, MN

June 2022 to March 2024

Run and operate golf operations at the Legacy Golf course.

### **Owner and Operator of Hockey Operations**

Tiger STP, LLC-Plymouth, MN

February 2017 to March 2022

As the owner and operator of Tiger STP, LLC, the main goal is to give every youth and high school girls hockey player, in Delano, MN, the opportunity to experience summer hockey in their home town. Our organization runs a summer hockey training program that highlights strength training, team building, skill refinement, and advancement in pure hockey knowledge. Our staff consists of HS coaches and college hockey players that are trained to not only advance players skills but develop them as people. My main

duty as the director is to oversee all operations, develop all practice plans, coordinate sign ups, develop Dryland and strength/conditioning plans, set all goals and objectives, coordinate with coaches, and run all sessions.

### **Head Hockey Coach**

Delano school district-Delano, MN  
March 2016 to February 2022

Head coach for the girls high school hockey team in Delano! As the programs first head coach in 2016, I helped develop this program from the start. Built strong culture and established high expectations which contributed to so many accomplishments as a program. Led the team every year to section semifinal/final appearances and helped get 6 players to the next level, one of which plays Division I. Every year we were top 10 in class A, and as a coaching staff that was something we always pushed ourselves to achieve. However, the biggest achievement was developing so many lifelong relationships with my kids that I will cherish for the rest of my life. I will forever be changed as a coach because of the joy so many kids have brought me.

### **Head Golf Coach**

Delano school district-Delano, MN  
March 2016 to February 2022

Head Golf coach for the Delano high school varsity golf team. Built the program from bottom up, and having one of the best teams in the conference. Absolutely loved giving all my knowledge to the kids and helping them grow their love for the game!

### **Operations Supervisor/Manager**

Merchology-Minnetonka, MN  
2016 to March 2020

Manage 40 people in our warehouse facility. We decorate corporate apparel for large companies. We work with Patagonia, Carhartt, Under Armour, and many others. My job description includes anything from managing all our employees, to special projects for upper management, NetSuite coding/configurations, ERP systems, shipping and receiving functions, operations planning, actuals/projections planning, HR related instances, payroll, and multiple other warehouse functions. I've been a part of helping start our operations since they acquired this part of the business. We've more than doubled our production output in the last year due to coming up with efficiency gains and production planning process that I helped create.

## Education

---

### **BS in Physical and Health Education**

North Dakota State University-Fargo, ND  
2010 to 2015

## Skills

---

- Process Improvement
- Computer skills
- Communication skills
- Excel and Microsoft word (8 years)
- Payroll
- Budgeting
- Day camp coordinator (Less than 1 year)
- Google docs (6 years)

- Warehouse management
- Teaching
- NetSuite
- Confirmation camp coordinator (7 years)
- Editing software (5 years)
- Production Management
- Production Planning
- Supply chain
- Sports coaching
- Customer service
- Supply Chain
- Leadership and life skills (8 years)
- Bartending
- Warehouse Management
- Hr Policies & Procedures (1 year)
- Sales
- Word processing
- Golf instructor (8 years)
- Team management
- Team Management
- Netsuite Expert (2 years)
- ERP Systems
- Program Development
- Division I golfer (4 years)
- Human resources
- Microsoft Word
- Head Golf Coach (4 years)
- Guest services
- ERP systems
- Production planning
- Experience with children
- Head Hockey Coach (5 years)
- Leadership
- Google Docs

## Awards

---

### **2A Head Hockey Coach of the Year**

February 2017

Given to the Minnesota's coach of the year of each section!

**Shape America 2015**

May 2015

National Student of the year award

**ACHA National Champion Coach**

March 2015

Coached our national championship team

**NCAA Academic Award**

September 2014

Certifications and Licenses

---

**USA Hockey Certified**

Present

**PGA Class A**

September 2022 to Present

**MSHSL Head Coaching Certification**

March 2016 to Present

**Driver's License**

**First Aid Certification**

**ND Teaching License**

September 2015 to September 2017

**CPR/AED**

March 2014 to March 2016